
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
May 8, 2020 
 

 

ADDENDUM #3 
BID NO. 20-58-3300 

 

For: Purchase and installation of Kantech access control systems for 
Fowler WRF  

 
This addendum supersedes and supplements all portions of the bidding documents and 
becomes part of the contract documents for the above-referenced project. 
 
Where any item called for in the specifications or indicated on the drawings is 
supplemented hereby, the original requirements shall remain in effect. 
 
Where any original item is amended, voided or superseded hereby, the provision of such 
item not so specifically amended, voided or superseded shall remain in effect. 
 
 
Questions received and responses (in italics) thereto: 
 

1. Is there a network connection available at all controller locations? 
Answer:  Network Connection is available at each location within approx. 20 ft of 
each controller.    
 

2. Is the connection to the gate desired to be copper or fiber optic?  
Answer:  Connection to the gate is to be CAT 6 fiber.   
 

3. Are the doorframes free of concrete to allow door strike installation?  
Answer:   Yes.   
 

4. Page 12 of the spec states all conduit to be provided by the county. Does this include 
junction boxes and connection locations to the card reader and strike locations?  
Answer:   Yes, conduit and boxes are to be provided by the county (but wire is not 
provided) to the card reader.  Any needed conduit or pathways to the strike 
location from the reader are to be provided by the bidder.    See photo attached 
below.  
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 

5. The spec doesn't call for door position contacts or request to exit sensors. Are these 
peripheral devices desired?  
Answer:  Door position contacts are not desired.  Request to exist sensors are not 
desired. Please note that all door locks provided as a part of this project should 
be electronic strikes.  The strikes should allow egress from the building any time 
and not rely on motion sensors.   
 

6. This system seems to be an addition to a larger system. Can we assume no workstation 
is needed?  
Answer:  No workstation is needed.   

 
 

No Further Questions will be accepted. 
 

Larry Holtzclaw 
Contract Administrator 


